
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI ) June Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 4 th day of June 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby authorize the 
Presiding Commissioner to sign the attached Finding of Public Nuisance and Order for Abatement 
of a public nuisance located at 5891 N. Kent Drive, Parcel #12-415-20-01-096.00 01. 

Done this 4th day of June, 20 13. 

/ 

/( d Ll L ,", 

Daniel K. Atwill 
Presiding Commissioner 

ATTEST: I 

gloren 
Karen M. Miller 

Wendy District I Commissioner 
Clerk o f t  e County 

~ a n d tM. Thompson 
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TAKEN 512211 3@ - 3.10 PM 
5891 N. KENT DRIVE 



Ronald D. Estes 

5891 N. Kent Drive 


Health Department nuisance notice - timeline 


312911 3: citizen complaint received 

411 11 3:  initial inspection conducted 

41311 3: notice of violation sent to owner - owner never signed for notice 

411 911 3:  reinspection conducted - violation not abated 

412611 3: notice of violation posted in newspaper 

512211 3: 20d reinspection conducted - violation not abated - photographs of violation taken 
at - 3:10 pm 

512411 3: hearing notice sent 



BEFORE THE COUNN COMMISSION OF 
BOONE COUNN, MISSOURI 

In Re: Nuisance Abatement 1 June Session 
5891 N. Kent ) April Adjourned 
Columbia, MO, 65202 ) Term 2013 

1 Commission Order No. 252 -2 0 J 3 

FINDING OF PUBLIC NUISANCE AND ORDER FOR ABATEMENT 

NOW on this 4th day of June 2013, the County Commission of Boone County, Missouri 
met in regular session and entered the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order for 
abatement of nuisance: 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

The County Commission finds as fact and concludes as a matter of law the following: 

1. 	 The Boone County Code of Health Regulations (the "Code") are officially noticed and 
are made a part of the record in this proceeding. 

2. 	 The City of ColumbiaIBoone County Health Department administrative record is made 
a part of the record in this proceeding and incorporated herein by reference. In 
addition, any live testimony of the official(s) of the department and other interested 
persons are made a part of the record in this proceeding. 

3. 	 A public nuisance exists described as follows: a derelict, unlicensed and inoperable 
yellow vehicle and trash and junk on the premises. 

4. 	 The location of the public nuisance is as follows: 5891 N. Kent Drive, a/k/a parcel# 
12-41 5-20-01 -096.00 01, Section 20, Township 49, Range 12 as shown in deed book 
0658 page 0583, Boone County. 

5. 	 The specific violation of the Code is: a derelict, unlicensed and inoperable yellow 
vehicle and trash and junk in violation of section 6.5 and 6.9 of the Code. 

6. 	 The Health Director's designated Health Official made the above determination of the 
existence of the public nuisance at the above location. Notice of that determination 
and the requirement for abatement was given in accordance with section 6.1 0. Iof the 
Code on the 26th day of April 201 3 to the property owner. 

7. 	 The above described public nuisance was not abated. As required by section 6.10.2 
of the Code, the property owner was given notice of the hearing conducted this date 
before the Boone County Commission for an order to abate the above nuisance at 
government expense with the cost and expense thereof to be charged against the 
above described property as a special tax bill and added to the real estate taxes for 
said property for the current year. 

8. 	 No credible evidence has been presented at the hearing to demonstrate that no public 
nuisance exists or that abatement has been performed or is unnecessary; accordingly, 
in accordance with section 6.10.2 of the Code and section 67.402, RSMo, the County 
Commission finds and deterrr~ines from the credible evidence presented that a public 
nuisance exists at the above location which requires abatement and that the parties 



responsible for abating such nuisance have failed to do so as required by the Health 
Director or Official's original order referred to above. 

Order For Abatement Chargeable As a Special Assessment To The Property 

Based upon the foregoing, the County Commission hereby orders abatement of the 
above described public nuisance at public expense and the Health Director is hereby authorized 
and directed to carry out this order. 

It is further ordered and directed that the Health Director submit a bill for the cost and 
expense of abatement to the County Clerk for attachment to this order and that the County Clerk 
submit a certified copy of this order and such bill to the Co~.~nty Collector for inclusion as a 
special assessment on the real property tax bill for the above described property for the current 
year in accordance with section 67.402, RSMo. 

WITNESS the signature of the presiding con'ln-~issioner on behalf Boone County 
Commission on the day and year first above written. 

Boone County, Missouri ATTEST: 
By Boone County Commission - I 

l.le$". J-J a 
Boone Co y Clerk 



Ronald D. Estes 
5891 N. Kent Drive 
Columbia, MO 65202-9232 

An inspection of the property you own located at 5891 N. Kent Drive (parcel # 12-415-20-01-
096.00 01) was conducted on April I,2013 and revealed a derelict, unlicensed and inoperable 
yellow vehicle and trash and junk on the premises. -This condition was declared to be a 
nuisance and a violation of Boone County Public Nuisance Ordinance Section 6.5 and 6.9. 

You are herewith notified that a hearing will be held before the County Commission on Tuesday, 
June 4, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. in the County Commission Chambers at the Boone County 
Government Center, 801 E. Walnut Street, Columbia, Missouri. The purpose of this hearing will 
be to determine whether a violation exists. If the County Commission determines that a 
violation exists, it will order the violation to be abated. 

If the nuisance is not removed as ordered, the County Commission may have the nuisance 
removed. All costs of abatement, plus administrative fees, will be assessed against the property 
in a tax bill. If the above nuisance condition has been corrected prior to the hearing, you 
do not have to appear for the hearing. 

The purpose of these ordinances is to create and maintain a cleaner, healthier community. If 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our ofice. If you are not the owner or 
the person responsible for the care of this property, please call our office at the number listed at 
the bottom of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

Kristine Vellema 
Environmental Health Specialist 

in the U.S. IVlail, first class postage paid on the 
2013 by 

zL )dayo f  kR\j 

1005 W. Wn~u.lr~5.1.. PO. Bos 6015 COLUMBIA,MISSOLJRI65205-6015 
(573) 873-7346 T T Y  (573) 874-7356 FAX (573) 817-6407 

www.GoColumbiaMo.com 
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 
S'I'ATE OF MISSOURI ) ,,, 
County of Boone 1 

I, Samantha OKutt, being duly sworn according to law, state that I am one of 
the publishers of the Columbia Daily Tribune, a daily newspaper of general 
circulation in the County of lloone, Statc of Missouri, wherc located; which 
newspaper has been admitted to the Post Ol'licc as periodical class mattcr in 
the City of Colunlbia, Missouri, thc city of publication; which newspaper has 
bccn p~~blished regularly and consecutively for a period of lliree years and 
has a list of bona fide subscribers, voluntarily engaged as such, who have 
paid or agreed to pay a stated price for a subscription for a definite pcriod of 
ti~nc. and that such newspaper has complied with the provisions of Section 
493.050, Revised Statutes of Missouri 2000, and Section 59.310. Revised 
Statutes of Missouri 2000. The affixed noticc appcared in said newspapcr on 
thc following consecutive issues: 

1st Insertion April 26, 2013 
2nd Inscrtion 
3rd Inscrtion 
4th Insertion 
5th Inscrtion 

-

6th Inscrtion 
7111 Inscrtion 
8th Inscrtion 

10th lnscrtion 
I l tli lnscrtion 
12th Inscrtion 
13th Insertion 
14th Insertion 
15th Insertion 
16tli lnscrtion 
17111 Insertion 
18th lnscrtion 
19tli Insertion 

20th Insertion: 
2 1st Insertion: 

22nd Insertion: 

$66.13 By: 
Pri~i ter 's  Fee Samantha Offutt 

Subscribed & sworn to before mc t h i s 2 1 2  day of ,2013 

NOTlCl OF DECLARATION OF I'UB1,IC NUISANCE 

AND ORDER OF ABATEMENT 


To: Ronald D. Estes 

5891 N. Kent Drivc 

Columbia, MO 65202-9232 


In accordance with section 67.402 RSMo and section 6.10, Boone 

Counly Code of Health Regulations, the undersigned gives notice to the 

above named persons or cntitics that the following dcscribed real 

property is hereby declared to contain the following described public 

nuisancc which is ordcred abated within 15 days ofthe date of this 

notice, and that if such abatement does not occur, thcn such nuisance 

may be ordered abated by action of the Columbia/Uoone County Health 

Department, with the cosl thereof to be the subject ol'a special tax bill 

against the property subject to abatement. 


Property Description: 

Gregory Fleights Subdivision, Addition No.3, Replat No. I .  Lot 95, a/k/a 

5891 N. Kent Drive as shown by deed book 0658 page 0583 


'Type of Nuisance: 

A derelict, unliccnscd, inoperable and junk-filled vehicle and trash and 

junk 


Tllc above named pcrsons arc furthcr notified that iithey fail to abate 

such nuisance within tlie time specified in this noticc. or fail to appcal 

this declaration of public nuisance and ordcr of abatement within the 

time permitted for abatement specified in this notice, then a public 

hearing shall be conducted before the Boone County Co~nmission, 

Commission Chambers, 801 E. Walnut, Colu~nbia MO 65201, at a time 

and date determined by the Commission, and the County Commission 

will make findings offact, conclusions of law and a linal decision 

concerning the public nuisance and order of abatement set forth herein. 

For information concerning these proccedings, contact thc Columbid 

Uoone County Health Department, 1005 W. Worley Street, Columbia, 

MO 65203. 


Date of Declaration, Order and Publication: 


Stephanie Browning, 

Director, ColumbidBoone County Health Departmelit 


INSEIITION DA'TE: April 26,2013 




I-PuE~LIC SECTOR 
Navitine 

c a l l  l n f o r m a t m nEvents 
Ernall log C a l l  I D :  5590 S t a t u s :  Open E n t l t y  C i t y  of Columbia rn Remlnders Description 
Work requests 

I1 GPEGOFW HEIGMS SUBDIVISION CARS WITH NO LICENSE PLATES ON: GREGORT. TERESA AND BACHIE STREETS 

C o n t a c t  I n f o r m a t i o n  

CE-County Nuisance 9 Contact ID: 154830 
Contac t  name: Undefined 

Cassidy, Katy  K. HL-tSA I1 9 Home phone: (573) 999-9999 
customer: 

Env i ronmenta l  H e a l t h  L o c a t i o n :  
Serv ice :  

C a l l  A s s i g n m e n t l N o t i f i c a t i o n  p C l o s e  l n f o r m a t l o n  

Contact n o t i f i c a t i o n :  None Close date/t ime: 00: 00: 0 0  
Close u s e r :  
Elapsed t ime:  

N o t i f i c a t i o n  u s e r :  A c t i o n  taken:  
Forvard  t o  user: Vellema. K r i s t i n e  - H e a l t h  El 

-- J 2 1 1 



Boone County Assessor - Real Property Summary 	 Page 1 of 1 

Tom Schauwecker 
Boone County Assessor 

Boone County Government Center Office (573) 886-4270 
801 E. Walnut, Rrn 143 Fax (573) 886-4254 

.&$A" Columbia, MO 65201-7733 

Parcel 12-415-20-01-096.00 0 1  	 Property Location 5891 N KENT DR 

City Road COUIVTY ROAD DISTRICT (CO) School COLUMBIA (C l )  
Library BOONE COUNTY ( L l )  Fire BOOIVE COUNTY (F l )  

Owner ESTES RONALD D 
Address 5891 N KENT DR 

City, State Zip COLUlY BIA, MO 65202-9232 

Subdivision Plat Book/Page 0010 0037 

Section/Township/Range 20 49 12 

Legal Description 	 GREGORY HEIGHTS SD 
ADDITION NO 3, REPLAT IVO 1 
LOT 95 

Lot Size 	 70 x 120 

Deed Book/Page 	 0511 0457 0658 0583 

Current Appraised Current Assessed 

Type Land Bldgs Total Type Land Bldgs Total 

RI 14,300 47,700 62,000 RI 2,717 9,063 11,780 

Totals 14,300 47,700 62,000 Totals 2,717 9,063 11,780 

Most Recent Tax Bill(s1 

Residence Description 
Year Built 1971 

Use SINGLE FAMILY (101) 

Basement CRAWL SPACE (2) Attic 	 NONE (1) 

Bedrooms 3 Main Area 1,107 

Full Bath 1 Finished Basement Area 0 

Half Bath 0 
Total Rooms 5 Total Square Feet 1,107 

www.ShowMeBoone.com, Boone County, Missouri. 801 East Walnut Columbia, MO 65201 USA. 



GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 
d l  583( 

m a c u o . # a m d ~ ~ d m o m ~ ~ ~ d  @?*n- DOSSA I. E~TES)LC.
Q Q  

RONALD D. ESTES, a

CDulry. Stm.ol u s l m .  p l w l s ) .  d 

single person 

i .C- 3 

] $ y o r p n n d t t w u o n p a . o t  soone U t r  ~lot*.t*ss-m. g n t r l n )  


1 t s s l , 9s vert ~ r l v e  - 4 - lit . f- 5-%03-
-I=X 0 W l ~ , ~ t t h ~ c d y ~ . w ~ ~ s ~ l h b : ~ p a . ~ ~ . d m c m r d * o l m d ~ u r o l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t h r ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ l k d  
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3 s d s o r r r w w 8 . f  tw s u d p x t  tho lo..n-np 1-1 
,, Boone 

d r v ~  htoe. u t d d n h E O u n t ~  

$14Lot Linety-Five (95) of Gregozy Beights Subdzvlsion Aedition No. 3 
Replat So. 1 as shown by the plat recorded in Plat Book 1 0 ,  Page 37, - records of Eoone County, Klssouri. 

(This deed is given as a result of the dissolution of the partics' 

narrlaqe in the Circuit Court of Boone County, M~ssouri, Case 

NO. 09MAY86 321050. 
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI ) June Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 4th day of June 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings,were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
utilization of the City of Columbia Cooperative Contract 461201 3 -Low Voltage Wire Installation 
Term and Supply. 

The terms of this Cooperative Contract are stipulated in the attached Purchase Agreement. It is 
further ordered the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to sign said Purchase Agreement. 

Done this 4th day of June, 20 13. 

dJ[//M 
aniel K. Atwill 

Presidi Comrniss'oner 
ATTEST: \ 

~ i r e nM. Miller ' 
District I Commissioner 

ClerkWendyof S. Countyth?Ten 
( ~ a d p t  M. Thompson -

D trict I1 CommissionerL d  



Boone County Purchasing 

Amy Robbins 6 13 E. Ash Street, Room 109 
Senior Buyer Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

MEMORANDLTM 

TO: Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Robbins 
DATE: May 29,20 13 
RE: City of Columbia Cooperative Contract 46/20 13 -Low Voltage Wire 

Installation Term and Supply 

The IT Department and the Sheriff Department request permission to utilize the City of 
Columbia Cooperative Contract 46/20 13 -Low Voltage Wire Installation Term and 
Supply with Steel-Nett, LLC of Hartsburg, MO. These services are requested for cabling 
for the new phone system being installed at the Sheriff Department. 

This is a Term and Supply contract available countywide through March 3 l ,20  14. 

cc: 	 Contract File 
Aron Gish, Director, IT 
Captain Chad Martin, Sheriff Department 



Commission Order # 2 53- 26 13 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

FOR 


4612013 -LOW VOLTAGE WIRE INSTALLATION TERM AND SUPPLY 


THIS AGREEMENT dated the *dayof 2013ismadebetween
%,&A

Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State Missouri through the Boone County 
Commission, herein "County" and Steel-Nett, LLC, hereinMendor." 

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties performance of the respective obligations contained herein, 
the parties agree as follows: 

1. Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for Low 
Voltage Wire Installation Term and Supply in compliance with all bid specifications and any 
addendum issued for the City of Columbia Contract 4612013, Boone County Standard Terms and 
Conditions, Boone County Insurance Requirements, and Work Authorization Certification. All such 
documents shall constitute the contract documents which are incorporated herein by reference. Service or 
product data, specification and literature submitted with bid response may be permanently maintained in 
the County Purchasing Office bid file for this bid if not attached. In the event of conflict between any of 
the foregoing documents, this Purchase Agreement, the City of Columbia Contract 4612013 and Boone 
County Standard Terms and Conditions shall prevail and control over the vendor's bid response. 

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Vendor and the Vendor agrees to supply 
the County with low voltage wire installation services. Services will be provided as required in the bid 
specifications and in conformity with the contract documents for the prices set forth in the Contractor's 
bid response, as needed and as ordered by County. 

3. Contract Term - This agreement shall commence on the date written above and extend through 
March 31,2014 subject to the provisions for termination specified below. This agreement may be extended 
beyond the expiration date by order of the County subject to the pricing clauses in the Contractor's bid response 
and thereafter on a month to month basis for a maximum of six (6) months in the event the County is unable to re- 
bid and/or award a new contract prior to the expiration date after exercising diligent efforts to do so or not. 

4 .  Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the using department and billings may 
only include the prices listed in the vendor's bid response. No additional fees for paperwork processing, 
labor, or taxes shall be included as additional charges in excess of the charges in the Vendor's bid 
response to the specifications. The County agrees to pay all Monthly Statements within thirty days of 
receipt. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold payment on the 
disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Vendor, the County agrees to 
pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on disputed amounts withheld commencing from the last date that 
payment was due. 

5. Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors 
and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect. 

6 .  Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days advance 
written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following circumstances: 

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or 



243-2013 

condition of this agreement, or 

b. 	 County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County 
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not 
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or 

c. 	 If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have executed this 
agreement on the day and year first above written. 

STEEL-NETT, LLC 	 BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 	 ATTEST: 

\C. drnd A 

,County Clerk 

In accordance with RSMo 50.660, I hereby certifj that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists and is available 
to satisfj the obligation(s) arising fiom this contract. (Note: Certification of this contract is not required if the terms of this 
contract do not create a measurable county obligation at this time.) 

I 

County-Wide Term & Supplydr  4k 05/.23/2d/3 N. t ; w ~ r . A - ~ w : ~  
Sign'atUre 	 / V V  Date Appropriation Account 



STANDARD CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS - BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

Prices shall include all charges for packing, delivery, installation, etc., (unless otherwise specified) 
to the Boone County Department. 

The Boone County Commission has the right to accept or reject any part or parts of all bids, to 
waive technicalities, and to accept the offer the County Commission considers the most 
advantageous to the County. Boone County reserves the right to award this bid on an item-by-item 
basis, or an "all or none" basis, whichever is in the best interest of the County. 

When products or materials of any particular producer or manufacturer are mentioned in our 
contracts, such products or materials are intended to be descriptive of type or quality and not 
restricted to those mentioned. 

Do not include Federal Excise Tax or Sales and Use Taxes in billing, as law exempts the County 
from them. 

The delivery date shall be stated in definite terms. 

The County Commission reserves the right to cancel all or any part of orders if delivery is not made 
or work is not started as guaranteed. In case of delay, the Contractor must notify the Purchasing 
Department. 

In case of default by the Contractor, the County of Boone will procure the articles or services from 
other sources and hold the Contractor responsible for any excess cost occasioned thereby. 

Failure to deliver as guaranteed may disqualify Contractor from future bidding. 

Prices must be as stated in units of quantity specified, and must be firm. 

The County of Boone, Missouri expressly denies responsibility for, or ownership of any item 
purchased until same is delivered to the County and is accepted by the County. 

The County reserves the right to award to one or multiple respondents. The County also reserves 
the right to not award any item or group of items if the services can be obtained from a state or 
other governmental entities contract under more favorable terms. 

The County, from time to time, uses federal grant funds for the procurement of goods and services. 
Accordingly, the provider of goods and/or services shall comply with federal laws, rules and 
regulations applicable to the funds used by the County for said procurement, and contract clauses 
required by the federal government in such circumstances are incorporated herein by reference. 
These clauses can generally be found in the Federal Transit Administration's Best Practices 
Procurement Manual -Appendix A. Any questions regarding the applicability of federal clauses to 
a particular bid should be directed to the Purchasing Department prior to bid opening. 

In the event of a discrepancy between a unit price and an extended line item price, the unit price 
shall govern. 

Should an audit of Contractor's invoices during the term of the Agreement, and any renewals 
thereof, indicate that the County has remitted payment on invoices that constitute an over-charging 
to the County above the pricing terms agreed to herein, the Contractor shall issue a refund check to 
the County for any over-charges within 30-days of being notified of the same. 



15. 	 For all titled vehicles and equipment the dealer must use the actual delivery date to the 
County on all transfer documents including the Certificate of Origin (COO,) Manufacturer's 
Statement of Origin (MSO,) Bill of Sale (BOS,) and Application for Title. 



Insurance Requirements: The Contractor shall not commence work under this contract until they have 
obtained all insurance required under this paragraph and such insurance has been approved by the County, 
nor shall the Contractor allow any subcontractor to commence work on their subcontract until all similar 
insurance required of subcontractor has been so obtained and approved. All policies shall be in amounts, 
form and companies satisfactory to the County which must carry an A-6 or better rating as listed in the 
A.M. Best or equivalent rating guide. Insurance limits indicated below may be lowered at the discretion 
of the County. 

Compensation Insurance - The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this contract, 
Employee's Liability and Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of their employees employed at 
the site of work, and in case any work is sublet, the Contractor shall require the subcontractor similarly to 

. 	 provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of the latter's employees unless such employees are 
covered by the protection afforded by the Contractor. Worker's Compensation coverage shall meet 
Missouri statutory limits. Employers' Liability limits shall be $1,000,000.00 each employee, 
$1,000,000.00 each accident, and $1,000,000.00 policy limit. In case any class of employees engaged in 
hazardous work under this Contract at the site of the work is not protected under the Worker's 
Compensation Statute, the Contractor shall provide and shall cause each subcontractor to provide 
Employers' Liability Insurance for the protection of their employees not otherwise protected. 

Comprehensive General Liability Insurance - The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the 
life of this contract, such comprehensive general liability insurance as shall protect them and any 
subcontractor performing work covered by this contract, from claims for damages for personal injury 
including accidental death, as well as from claims for property damages, which may arise from operations 
under this contract, whether such operations be by themselves or for any subcontractor or by anyone 
directly or indirectly employed by them. The amounts of insurance shall be not less than $2,000,000.00 
combined single limit for any one occurrence covering both bodily injury and property damage, including 
accidental death. If the Contract involves any undergroundldigging operations, the general liability 
certificate shall include X, C, and U (Explosion, Collapse, and Underground) coverage. If providing 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, then the Proof of Coverage of Insurance shall also be 
included. 

The Contractor has the option to provide Owner's Contingent or Protective Liability and Property 
Damage instead of the Comprehensive General Liability Insurance- The Contractor shall provide the 
County with proof of Owner's Protective Liability and Property Damage Insurance with the County as 
named insured, which shall protect the County against any and all claims which might arise as a result of 
the operations of the Contractor in fulfilling the terms of this contract during the life of the Contract. 
The minimum amounts of such insurance will be $2,000,000.00 per occurrence, combined single limits. 
Limits can be satisfied by using a combination of primary and excess coverages. Should any work be 
subcontracted, these limits will also apply. 

COMMERCIAL Automobile Liability -The Contractor shall maintain during the life of this contract, 
automobile liability insurance in the amount of not less than $2,000,000.00 combined single limit for any 
one occurrence, covering both bodily injury, including accidental death, and property damage, to protect 
themselves from any and all claims arising from the use of the Contractor's own automobiles, teams and 
trucks; hired automobiles, teams and trucks; and both on and off the site of work. 

Proof of Carriage of Insurance - The Contractor shall furnish the County with Certificate(s) of 
Insurance which name the County as additional insured in an amount as required in this contract, contain a 



description of the project or work to be performed, and requiring a thirty (30) day mandatory cancellation 
notice. In addition, such insurance shall be on occurrence basis and shall remain in effect until such time 
as the County has made final acceptance of the facility contracted. 

INDEMNITY AGREEMENT: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, hold 
harmless and defend the County, its directors, officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, 
damages, losses and expenses (including but not limited to attorney's fees) arising by reason of any act or 
failure to act, negligent or otherwise, of Contractor, of any subcontractor (meaning anyone, including but 
not limited to consultants having a contract with contractor or a subcontract for part of the services), of 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by contractor or by any subcontractor, or of anyone for whose acts 
the contractor or its subcontractor may be liable, in connection with providing these services. This 
provision does not, however, require.contractor to indemnify, hold harmless, or defend the County of 
Boone from its own negligence. 



Frorn:Kristin Crabtree FaxlD:573-636-7500 Page 2 of 2-- STEEL-1 OP ID: KG 
ACORD" CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MMIDDNYYY) 

u Lz-.
I --.--..-

I THlS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAlTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THlS 

INSURED Steel-Nett LLC 
Shannon 
1'4000 Hunters Circle 
Ashland, MO 65010 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THlS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVEOR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: I f  the certificate holder Is  an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 573498100 
Winter-Dent 8 Company
Columbia Branch 
P.O. BOX 1046 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
Select Accounts - Columbia 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THlS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO M E  INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT W N  RESPECT TO WHICH THlS 

INSURERB: The Hartford Insurance Group 
INSURERC : 

INSURER D : 

INSURER E : 

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. I 

kiEACTConnie McClellan 
kyg,Fo,Extl:5734498100 1 %$,NO): 5734493430 
Eo"D"Akss:connie@winterdent.com 

29424 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC I 

'L AGGREGATE LlMlT APPLIES PER' 

INSURERA :United Fire & Casualty Company 113021 

A 

-

DESCRIPTIONOF OPERATIONSILOCATIONS IVEHICLES (Attach A C O W  101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required) 

6 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

I I 

UMBRELLA LlAB OCCUR 

EXCESS LlAB CLAIMS-MADE 

ALTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

I DED I I RETENTION $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y IN 
ANY PROPRlETORIPARTNERiEECUllVE 
OFFlCERlMEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

x 
-
X-

-
-

EACH OCCURRENCE 

AGGREGATE 

BOONC-7 

Boone County Purchasing 
613 E Ash St, Room 109 
Columbia, MO 65201 

I 

ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS 

NON-OWNED 
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 

8 

$ 

N J A  

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBEDPOLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

fidM& 1 

60391447 

O 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Al l  rights resewed. 

ACORD 25 (2010105) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks o f  ACORD 

84WBCBM2927 

03/18M 2 

07/08fl2 

03118/13 

07/08/13 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) 

BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) 

$ 1,000,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 1,000,000 

$ 1,000,000 
$ 1,000,000 

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS 

OTH-
FR 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 



(Please complete and return with Contract) 

Certification Regarding 

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion 


Lower Tier Covered Transactions 


This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and 
Suspension, 29 CFR Part 98 Section 98.5 10, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were published 
as Part VII of the May 26, 1988, Federal Register (pages 191 60- 192 1 1). . 

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION) 

(1) 	 The prospective recipient of Federal assistance funds certifies, by submission of this proposal, that 
neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department 
or agency. 

(2) 	 Where the prospective recipient of Federal assistance funds is unable to certifl to any of the 
statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this 
proposal. 

5 L m  %[m . fi4c;oe'J 
Name and Title of Authorized Representative 

9-20-13 
Signature 	 Date 



COUNTY OF BOONE - MISSOURI 
WORK AUTHORIZATION CERTIFICATION 

PURSUANT TO 285.530 RSMo 
(FOR ALL AGREEMENTS IN EXCESS OF $5,000.00) 

County of kc ) 

State of M;K d - C :  
>ss 
1 

My name is <k(~rulyl Skdw . /-$thL,I am an authorized agent of S ~ Y ?  !& 
(Bidder). This business is enrolled and participates in a federal work authorization 

program for all employees working in connection with services provided to the County. This business 

does not knowingly employ any person that is an unauthorized alien in connection with the services being 

provided. Documentation of participation in a federal work authorization program is attached to 

this affidavit. 

Furthermore, all subcontractors working on this contract shall affirmatively state in writing in their 

contracts that they are not in violation of Section 285.530.1, shall not thereafter be in violation and submit 

a sworn affidavit under penalty of perjury that all employees are lawfilly present in the United States. 

Affiant Date 

5 9 e ~ w k H  
Printed Name 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2day of I% --,( , 2 0 E .  

-5.&p 
Notary Public 

Attach to this form the first and last page of the E-Verzfi Memorandum of Understandingthat you 
completed when enrolling. 



Company ID Number: 503171 

THE E-VERIFY PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 


ARTICLE I 

PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the points of agreement between the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Steel-Nett, LLC (Employer) regarding the 
Employer's participation in the Employment Eligibility Verification Program (E-Verify). This MOU 
explains certain features of the E-Verify program and enumerates specific responsibilities of 
DHS, the Social Security Administration (SSA), and the Employer. E-Verify is a program that 
electronically confirms an employee's eligibility to work in the United States after completion of 
the Employment Eligibility Verification Form (Form 1-9). For covered government contractors, E- 
Verify is used to verify the employment eligibility of all newly hired employees and all existing 
employees assigned to Federal contracts or to verify the entire workforce if the contractor so 
chooses. 

Authority for the E-Verify program is found in Title IV, Subtitle A, of the Illegal Immigration 
Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), Pub. L. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009, as 
amended (8 U.S.C. 5 1324a note). Authority for use of the E-Verify program by Federal 
contractors and subcontractors covered by the terms of Subpart 22.18, "Employment Eligibility 
Verification", of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) (hereinafter referred to in this MOU as 
a "Federal contractor with the FAR E-Verify clause") to verify the employment eligibility of 
certain employees working on Federal contracts is also found in Subpart 22.1 8 and in Executive 
Order 12989, as amended. 

ARTICLE II 

FUNCTIONS TO BE PERFORMED 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SSA 

1. SSA agrees to provide the Employer with available information that allows the Employer to 
confirm the accuracy of Social Security Numbers provided by all employees verified under this 
MOU and the employment authorization of U.S. citizens. 

2. SSA agrees to provide to the Employer appropriate assistance with operational problems that 
may arise during the Employer's participation in the E-Verify program. SSA agrees to provide 
the Employer with names, titles, addresses, and telephone numbers of SSA representatives to 
be contacted during the E-Verify process. 

3. SSA agrees to safeguard the information provided by the Employer through the E-Verify 
program procedures, and to limit access to such information, as is appropriate by law, to 
individuals responsible for the verification of Social Security Numbers and for evaluation of the 
E-Verify program or such other persons or entities who may be authorized by SSA as governed 

Page 1 of 13 1 E-Verify MOU for Employer I Revision Date 09/01/09 W W W . ~hs.gov/E-Verify 



- - - 

Company ID Number: 503171 

To be accepted as a participant in E-Verify, you should only sign the Employer's Section 

of the signature page. If you have any questions, contact E-Verify at 888-464-4218. 


Employer Steel-Nett, LLC 


Shannon Steelman 
Name (Please Type or Print) itle 

lectronically Signed 

Date 


~ e ~ a r t m e n t  -of Homeland Security -Verification Division 

SCIS Verification Division 
Title 

0211 01201 2 

ignature Date 


lnformatior~ Required for the E-Verify Program 1 
llnformation relatin to our Com any: r - - u  

Company Name:Steel-Nett,LLCk-
E Christian School RdCorn any Facility ~ d d ~ ~ ~ ~ : 3 7 s 1  

Hartsburg,MO 65039P 
Company Alternate 

County or Parish: BOONE 

Employer Identification I 1Number: b62132887 

Page 12 of 13 1 E-Verify MOU for Employer ( Revision Date 09/01/09 www.dhs.gov/E-Verify 



~ p 

Company ID Number: 503171 

North American Industry 

Classification Systems 


I 
Administrator: 

I Number of ~ r n 

Number of Sites Verified (
for: 

I 

kre you verifjling for more than 1 site? If yes, please provide the number of sites verified for 
'n each State: 

1 site(s) 

Information relating to the Program Administratorts) for your Company on policy 
questions or operational problems: 

Name: Theresa A Dubuisson 

Telephone Number: (573) 442 - 7856 Fax Number: (573) 874 - 5840 

E-mail Address: tdubbie@cjettcpa.com 


Name: Shannon Steelman 

Telephone Number: (573) 823 - 9932 Fax Number: (573) 874 - 5840 

E-mail Address: shannon@~teel-nett.com 


Page 13 of 13 1 E-Verify MOU for Employer I Revision Date 09/01/09 



CITY OF COLUMBIA 

PURCHASING DIVISION 


Michelle Sorensen. Procurement Officer 

701E Broadway, 5'Floor 


COLllMBlA, MO. 85201 

Phone: l5731874-6317 

fart: l5731874-7762 


mdsorens@gocolumbiamo.com 


February '1 8,201 3 

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD - CITY OF COLUMBIA 

CONTRACT FOR: Low Voltage Wire Installation -Term & Supply 

Contract Period is February 18,2013 through March 31,2014 

Your firm hasbeen awarded the contract herein in response to our recent Term & Supply. The 
purchase order for this year will be mailed to you. Please reference the appropriate purchase 
order number on every invoice submitted. 

Please contact the Buyer shown below if there are any questions pertaining to this contract. 

CONTRACT ITEMS VENDOR 
NUMBER AWARDED NAME 

Steel-Nett, LLC 
375 1 E Christian School Rd 

Hartsburg, MO 65039 
46/20 13 See Attached Attn: Greg Burnett 

Phone: 573-823-41 82 
Fax: 573-657-1 954 

Email: gregasteel-nett .corn 

Pricing: Please see attache6 I 

Michelle ~brensen U 

cc: Mark Neckerman 



RFQ 4612013 
Low Voltage Wire Installation 

Steel-Nett, LLC 
QTY UOM Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year4 Year5 

Bidders shall quote service rate per man 
hour for providing low voltage wiring 
services to the City of Columbia. Rates to 
include all costs (direct and deliverable) 

1 necessary to perform the work required; 1 Per Hour 
ie:,travel, mileage, trip charges, 
equipment, insurance, etc). Regular rate is . 
based on a normal work week (7530 am to 
5:00 pm, Monday through Friday 

$60.00 

Quote a percentage markup over cost for 
materials used in the performance of 
these services. A copy of the invoice for 
materials used must be submitted with 

2 the billing for work performed, when 1 % 
materials are provided by the Contractor. 
The City reserves the right to furnish all or 
part of the materials required for each 
job. 10% 
Indicate how long it will take you to 

3 respond to Columbia, MO after 1 Hours 
notification of an emergency 24 
Billing-What increments do you charge 

4 ie ny quarter, half, three quarter or full 1 

hour 30 



Public Vendor: Page 1 of i 

) ' t i  1 VCIIC[O~'s Vendor: Steel-Nett L.L.C. [q 

Info 
Notes 

Addresses 
Contacts 

Classlflcatlons 

Suspend 
Forms 

Documents 
Business Type 

Info for Steel-Nett L.L.C. 

Vendor information Reglstered , 

Name Steel-Nett L.L.C. 

Years In buslness: 2008 (Since 5) 

Company Type Limited liability company 

Address 3751  e christian school rd 
hartsburg, MO 65039 

..-

Phone (573) 823-4182 

Fax (573) 657-1954 

Address 3751 e christian school rd 
hartsburg, MO 65039 





Eleclronlc Bid Form 
Low Voltage Wiring Inslallalion T & S 

@: 
RFO #46/2013 

CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 

REQLIEST FOR QUOTATION 
LOW VOLTAGE WIRE INSTALLATION - TERM & SUPPLY 

RFQ# 4612013 

Sealed Bids must be received in the Division of Purchasing, 701 E. Broadway, 5" Floor, 
Columbla, MO elther electronically on the City's electronic bid system or by hard paper copy, 
by bid closing date and time; February 152013,2:OOpm, CST. 

THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER, having examined the specifications, general specifications and other 
proposed contract documents, and all addenda thereto; and being acquainted with and fully 
understanding (a) the extent and character of the work covered by this quotation; (b) the location, 
arrangement, and specified requirements of the proposed work; (c) local conditions relative to labor, 
transportation, hauling and delivery facilities; and (d) ail other factors and conditions affecting or 
which may be affected by the work, 

HEREBY PROPOSES to furnish all required materials, supplies, equipment, tools and plant; to 

perform all necessary labor and supervision; and to install, erect, equip, and complete all work 

stipulated in, required by, and in accordance with the proposed contract documents, specifications, 

and other documents referred' to herein (as altered, amended, or modified by all addenda hereto) for 

and in consideratlon of the prices stated herein. All prices stated herein are firm. Missouri Sales 

and Use Tax are not to be included In this pricing. 


The City reserves the right to reject any and all'bids, to waive technical defects, and to select the 
bid(s) deemed most advantageous to the City. The undersigned certifies that helshe has the 
authority to bind this company in an agreement to supply the service or commodityin accordance 
with all terms and conditions specified herein. Please type or'prlnt the information below. 

Company Name

,§vee/-pef t  L . L C . 
-


Address 

9 5 1e sLb/PC.& -' 'y( 


Cltv/State/Zio "rtlre" I - . , 


.#1~i5dvCG,,$'o LPS95.7 diL< - yP4$;84d-

Telephone # I Fax # Date Tax ID # 

577-$t3-493C 573-k57-175q 7 r b 4  2.013 &b-&/3L$E7 
E-mail Entity Type 


~ h d ~ , ~ ~ f c i l~ ~ ~ @ &)'\ /J m:+cd C S W ~ ~ 
. -/V'ift. ,!&A; 1 i f f  Y 

Page 1 of6 



ElectronicBid Form 
Low 'VollageWiring Installation T & S 

RFO #46/2013 

SECTION I 
To furnish all labor, equipment, materials and supplies necessary to complete the work described in 
this bid document. ~ i d d e r  shall state pricing on the tasks in the following table. 

SECTION ll 

2.1 DBE If bidder is certified as a 0 B E  firm (disadvantaged business enterprise), please indicate 
and provide documentation of certification wlth bid response. DBE? Yes No 

2.2 Subcontracting If bidder proposes to use subcontractors for this project, list the names of the 
firms and the work to be assigned in spaces below: THIS INFORMATION IS REQlllRED 

Subcontractor NameIAddress Work Assianed DEE Firm? Yes or No 

2.3 Prevailing Wages All workers (subcontractors included if used) are to be paid not less than the 
prevailing hourly rate of wages as found by the State of Missouri's Division of Labor Standards, 
Annual Wage Order #I 9, which is attached to this bid document. If bidder declares exemption from 
Prevailing Wage requirements, provide documentation with bid response. 

2.4 Debarmentand Suspension By submission of its response, the B~dder agrees to comply with 
the provisions of Executive Order 12549, regarding Debarment and Suspension. Specifically; the 
bldder certifies that neither helshe nor thelr principals are 1.) Presently debarred, suspended, 
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntary excluded from covered transactions by a 
Federal department or agency, 2) Have not with a three year period preceding this proposal been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or performing a public transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements or receiving stolen property; 3.) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminal or 
civilly charged by a government entity with commission of any of the offenses stated above and 4.) 
Have not within a three year period preceding this bld had one or more public transactions 
terminated for cause or default. 

SECTION.111 

3.1 Non Collusion In submitting this quotation, the Undersigned declares thatthe only persons or 
parties interested in the quotation as principals are those named herein and that the quoiation is 
made without collusion with any olher person, firm or corporation. 

3.2 Addendum(s) The Undersigned acknowledges that helshe has received a complete set of 
Contract Documents and receipt of the following Addenda: 

Addendum No. and Date Addendum No, and Date 



Eleclronic Bid Form 
Low Voltage Wiring lnstallaliorl T d  S 

RFO #46/2013 

3.3 Validity of Bids In submitting this bid it is understood that the right is reserved by the Owner, lo 
reject any and all bids and it is agreed that the bids may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) 
days from the specified time for receiving bids. 

3.4 Reserved Rights1Awards: The right is reserved to accept or reject all or part of the bid, to 

waive technicalities, and to accept the offer the Purchasing Agent considers the most 

advantageous to the City. The City of Columbia awards contracts to the lowest responsive and 

responsible bidder. It shall be understood that "responsible" shall mean best and the best bid is 

not necessarily the lowest bid. 


SECTION IV 

4.1 Bonding: Vender shall n ~ t  perform more than Twenty-Five Thousand dollars ($25,000.00) 
of work, including materials, for a given job without first obtaining the approval of the City 
Purchasing Agent. Performance Bond and Labor & Material Payment bond may be required of 
contractor i f  any given project exceeds $25,000.00. Bonds, if required, will be provided to 
guarantee compliance with all requirements of the contract's scope of services, complete 
fulfillment of the contract, and payment of all labor, material, and other bills made in carrying out 
this contract. Surety Companies issuing the bonds must be authorized to conduct business in 
the State of Missouri, and carry a rating of A-6 or better in the A.M. Best of equivalent rating 
guide. 

BIDDER SIGNATURE: Firm -' j f c e / - ~ . e f - t - I L .C  
Individual Gvsc /3+cd+ 

Phone < 7 7 - f i i z 3 - ~ 9 3 . &  

Date 3& ,?  l 3  

SECTION V 
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

The purpose of the attached specifications is to give detailed data on the condltions under which the 
new installation will be constructed, scope of Contract, quality of material and equipment required, 
standards used in determining its acceptability, and simllar data. Each Bidder shall carefully check all 
requirements set forth herein and shall offer material and construction which fully complies with these 
requirements or shall plainly set forth all points, features, conditions, specifications, etc., wherein the 
material and construction offered does not meet these specifications. 

Such exceptions as are made shall be listed by page number in the following blanks and shall be 
explained in detail in a letter accompanying the bid. Failure to outllne such exceptions will require the 
successful Bidder to comply with these specifications. 



€/ecl>onicBid Form 
Low Voltage Wiring installation T& S 

RFQ #46/2013 

Exceptions to Specifications - Pages: 

All bids shall be submitted on the bid forms hereto attached. Copies of addenda, If any, shall be signed 
and attached to the bid submitted. Bidders shall furnish all information requested herein by filling in the 
blanks on the submitted copy of this specification. 

Bidders shall visit the work site and inform themselves of the conditldns under which the work is to be 
performed concerning the work site, the nature of the equipment, the obstacles which may be 
encountered, the work to be performed and, if awarded the Contract, .shall not be allowed any extra 
compensatiori by reason of any matter or thing concerning which such Bidder might have fully informed 
himself because of their failure to have so informed themselves prior to the bldding. The successful 
Contractor must employ, so far as possible, such methods and means in the carrying out their work as 
will not cause any Interruption or Interference with any other contractors. 

SALESTAX EXEMPTION: Missouri State Statutes 144.062, effective August.28, 1994, allows for a 
sales tax exemption to contractors cqnstructing, repairing or remodeling facilities or purchasing 
personal property and materials to be incorporated into and consumed in the construction of projects 
for a tax exemption entity. The City shall furnish a signed exemption certification authorizing such 
purchases for the construction, repalr or remodellng project beach contractor andlor subcontractor. 
For further information, please contact the Missouri Department of Natural Resources or the Missouri 
Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 840, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105, Telephone (573) 751 -2836. 

Thecontractor assumes responsibility for all loss or damage caused by fire, windstorm, cyclone, 
tornado, flood, or freezing, to the materials and equipment with which the work of this Contract is to be 
done. The Contractor has the privilege of insuring in full or in part against such loss or damage, 
responsibilityfor'which is here assumed. The City will not carry insurance against such loss or damage 
until the acceptance of the project. 

Bidders shall visit the site of the work and completely inform themselves with regard to construction 
hazards and procedures, the availability of lands, the character and quantity of surface and subsurface 
materials, and utilities to be encountered, the arrangement and condition of existing structures and 
facilities, the procedure necessary for maintenance of uninterrupted operation of existing facilities, the 
character of construction equipment and facilities needed for performance of the work, and facilities for 
transportation, handling, and storage of materials and equipment. All such factors shall be properly 
investigated and considered in the preparation of the bid. 

Bids of an incomplete nature, or subject to multlple interpretation may, at the option of the City, be 
rejected as irregular. Bids will be evaluated by the City based on, but not limited to,.the following 
criteria: cost, Bidders qualifications and experience, and items required for completion. 

Vender shall not perform more than Twenty-Five Thousand dollars ($25,000.00) of work, including 
materials, for a given job without first obtaining the approval of the Clty Purchasing Agent. 
Performance Bond and Labor & Material Payment bond may be required of contractor if any given 
project exceeds $25,000.00. Bonds, if required, will be provided to guarantee compliance wlth all 
requirements of the contract's scope of services, complete fulfillment of 'the contract, and payment 
of all labor, material, and other bills made [n carrying out this contract; Surety Companies issuing 

Page 4 of 6 



Electronic Bid Form 
Low Voltage Wiring Installation T & S 

RFC)#46/2013 

the bonds must be authorized to conduct buslness in the State of Missouri, and carry a rating of A-6 
or better in the A.M. Best of equivalent rating guide. 

If any person submitting a bid for this Contract is In doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the 
plans, specifications, or other proposed Contract documents, that person may submit to the Engineer a 
written request for an interpretation thereof. The person submitting the request will be responsible for 
its prompt delivery. Any interpretation of the proposed documents will be made only by addendum duly 
issued or dellvered to each person receiving a set of such documents. The Engineer will not be 
responsible for any other explanatlon or interpretation of the proposed documents. 

Each set of bids shall be plainly headed with the name of the Bidder and the post office address. In 
case the bid Is made by  a corporation, the same shall be signed by a legally authorized agent of the 
corporation. The envelope containing the bids shall be sealed and plainly marked as' a bid for 

Bid No. 422013 LOW VOLTAGE WIRE INSTALLATION - TERM & SUPPLY 



1 

ElectronicBid Form 
Low Voltage Wldng installation T &  S 

RFQ #45/2013 

SECTION 'VII 
STATEMENT OF BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS 

Each Bidder for the work included in the specificatlons and drawings and the Contract 
Documents shall submit with their bid the data requested in the following schedule of 
information. This data must be included in and made a part of each bid document and be 
contained in the sealed envelope. Failure to comply with this instruction may be regarded as 
justification for rejecting the Contractor's proposal. 

I. NAME OF BIDDER: ' j f ~ g  	 , f i n( 94ft (&t r 
3 7 5 1  1 

2. BUSINESS ADDRESS: , # ~ k d  ./'/a b5~37  

3. 	Date 0rganizedfl& Zco 6 4. Date Incorporated:, 

FederalTax ID#-	 7 
5. 	 If NO INCOFPORATED, state type of business (sole proprietor, partnership, etc): L.kt( Provide Federal tau ID or social security #: _?t-2i3Z-8870 

6. 	 Number of years engaged in contracting business under present firm name: 5 %-r-5 

7. 	 If you have done business under a different name, please give that name and 
location: 

O/O8. 	 Percent (%) of work done by own staff: / 0 0  

9. 	 Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to your company? /C30 
if so, where and why? 

lo .  Have you ever defaulted on a contract? 

If so, where and why? 


, 11. List a minimum of three projects completed recently for same type as the work described 
herein, including value of each. Include contact names, telephone numbers and location of 
work performed. Use separate sheet if necessa .

Sorg..km 2~ S& (c, -,Ae/O$Lq.,UIC!IS - S73-4957-2lq7 

12. List of projects currently in progress. Include same informatlon as in Item 11 above. Use 
separate sheet if nece_ssary. 

Page 6 of 6 
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Systemfor Award Management 

STEEL-NETT, LLC 3751 CHRISTIANSCHOOL RD 

DUN5 828264791 CAGE Code: 56532 HARTSBURG, M0,65039-9da9, 

Status. Actlve UNITED STATES 

Entity Overview 

I _ ~ .. .. -
8 

Ent i i  Informtion 
! I 

k m e :  STEEL-Nm, L C  
Business Type: Business or Organhation I 

I I POC Name: None Specified 
I 

I Registration Status: Act '~e 

I Expiration Date09/30/2013 

I 1 

I ~ I 
I 

i ~ : 
; 

Exclusions 

, I Actke Exclusion Records? No 

j i-

SAM I System for Award Management 1.0 IBMv1.863.20130412-1616 

WWW4 


M t e  to all Users: This is a Federal Governmnt computer system Use of this 

systemconstitutes consent to monitoring at all times. 




CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

STATE OF MISSOURI June Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13) ea. 
County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the day of June 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
following budget amendment for the Veterans Court for revenue and expenses that include the 
Veterans Treatment Court Coordinator Salary and Benefits, Veterans Mentor Coordinator and 
Contractual Services to Reality House for tracking and Avertest Testing for drug testing. 

Department Account Department Name Account Name Decrease $ Increase $ 

283 1 03880 Veterans Court Contributions 30,000 
283 1 10 100 Veterans Court Salary 18,653 
283 1 10200 Veterans Court FICA 1,475 
283 1 ] 0300 Veterans Court Health Insurance 1,12 1 
283 1 10325 Veterans Court Disability Insurance 3 2 
283 1 10350 Veterans Court Life Insurance 11 
283 1 1 03 75 Veterans Court Dental Insurance 112 
283 1 10400 Veterans Court Workers Compensation 39 
283 1 10500 Veterans Court 401A Match 8 5 
283 1 7 1100 Veterans Court Outside Services 7,484 

Done this 4th of June, 20 13. 

Daniel twi twill 
Presiding Commissioner 

ATTEST: 

Karen M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

rict I1 Commissioner 



REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT 
BOONE CO SSOURI#PtZiv& 

EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ALIDITORS USE 
P-

Describe the circumstances requiring this Budget Amendment. Please address any budgetary impact 
for the remainder of this year and subsequent years. (Use attachment if necessary): 
Establish a 2013 budget for the Veterans Court for revenue and expenses that include the Veterans 
Treatment Court Coordinator Salary and Benefits,(l full-time FTE), 1 Veterans Mentor Coordinator (.21 FTE) 
and Contractual Services to  Reality House for tracking and Avertest Testing for drug testing. This runs from 

Department 
I 

2 8 3 1---
2 8 3 1---
2 8 3 1---

------------4-/-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
TO BE COMPLETED BY AUDITOR'S OFFICE

/P84 A schedule of previously processed Budget Revisions/Amendmentsis attached. 
A fund-solvency schedule is attached. 
Comments: /\/- DL63~~6.44--f 

Auditor's Office 
-

I 

DISTRICT ICOMMISSIONER 
kd% -

ISTRICT IICOMMISSIONER 

Revised 04/02 

(Use whole $ amounts) 

Decrease I IncreaseAccount 

0 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

7 

VeteransCourt 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

VeteransCourt 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

Veterans Court 

Y 

Department Name 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

Account Name 

Contributions 

Salary 

FICA 

Health Ins 

Disability Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Workers Comp 

401A Match 

q 

30,000.00 

18,653.00 

1,475.00 

1,I21.OO 

32.00 

11.00 

112.00 

39.00 
1 

85.00 

7,484.00 

8 

1 

2 

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 

5 

1 

8 

0 

0 

0 

2 

5 

7 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5 

0 

5 

0 

0 

0 



ATTACHMENT A - Budget Detail Worksheet 

13" Judicial Circuit Veterans Treatment Court Budget 

NOTE: This budget anticipates the Veterans Treatment Court Coordinator and Mentor Coordinator 
will begin working on setting up the court on June 1,2013, but participants will start on or after July 1, 
2013. It also anticipates that calendar year 2014 will be an annualized budget, and 7 months in 2013 
will be a prorated amount. To the extent the funds requested for 201 3 are not exhausted in 20 13, the 
Circuit Court may request a no cost extension to continue using the funds in 2014. Similarly, if the 
funds requested for 2014 are not exhausted, the Court may request a no cost extension. 

Budget Detail Worksheet Year 2013 (7 months) 
June 1,2013 -December 31,2013 

A. Personnel 

June 1, 2013 tltrouglt September 30, 2013 
NamePosition Computation Cost 
Veterans Treatment Court $47,320 annual ($22.75 an hour) $5,257.25 
Coordinator 33.33% of salary for 4 months 

EXPLANATION: This position's salary will be split 3 ways until October 1,201 3 as this person will 
be paid by three funding streams: Veterans Grant, OnTrack Grant and Prop-L. The Veterans Grant will 
be responsible for 33.33% of the position's salary and Boone County's Prop-L Fund will be 
responsible for 66.67%. Between June 1 and September 30, Prop-L will be reimbursed for this 
coordinator on an hourly basis by the OnTrack Grant. The OnTrack Grant ends on September 30, 
2013; therefore, on October 1, the Veterans grant will begin paying for 50% of the position's salary 
and Prop-L will pay 50%. This will accommodate the anticipated increasing number of participants in 
Veterans Court, and the anticipated decreasing number of participants in OnTrack Court. After 
September 30, it is anticipated any remaining OnTrack participants will be placed in Drug Court. 

October 1,2013 tltrouglt December 31,2013 
NamePosition Computation Cost 
Veterans Treatment Court $47,320 annual ($22.75 an hour) $5,915.00 
Coordinator 50% of salary for 3 months 

June 1,2013 tltrouglt December 31,2013 
NamePosi tion Computation Cost 
Veterans Mentor $1 8/hr x 15 hrs/week x 30 weeks $8,100 
Coordinator 

$-Total: 

Page 6 



B. Fringe Benefits 

June 1,2013 through September 30,2013 -33.33% 
1VameIPosition Computation Cost 
Veterans Treatment Court FICA (medicare): 7.65% ($3,619.98) $1,061.37 ~ O Z .l g  
Coordinator Health Insurance: $4,750.32 annually 

Dental: $474.00 annually 
Life Insurance: $47.07 annually 
Disability: 0.29% ($137.23) 
Workers Compensation: 0.348% ($1 64.67) 
401 Match: $360 annually 

October 1,2013 througlr December 31,2013 - 50% 
NameIPosition Computation Cost 
Veterans Treatment Court FICA (medicare): 7.65% ($3,619.98) $1,194.16 5'- Llq 
Coordinator Health Insurance: $4,750.32 annually 5 4 3 . 7  9 

Dental: $474.00 annually 5 9 # 2 <  

Life Insurance: $47.07 annually 5,K g  

Disability: 0.29% ($137.23) /7.t ,  
Workers Compensation: 0.348% ($164.67) d o .5g 
401 Match: $360 annually q5.0 

Total: $2,255.53 
-t L /q .& r  -

$ A a q S / g
I 

Name of Consultant Service Provided Computation Cost 
Reality House Tracking $28kour x 7 hourslweek $5,096.00 

x 26 weeks/year 

Avertest Testing Drug Testing1 $6.30/test x 6 months $2,268.00 
Urine Screens x 6 screenslmonth 

x 10 participants 

Breathalyzer 	 $2/test x 1 screedmonth $120.00 
x 10 participants x 6 months 

Total: $7,484.00 

D. Budget Summary 

Category 	 Grant 
A. Personnel 	 $19,272.25 
B. Fringe Benefits 	 $2&WfT 2 ~ 7 ~ 1 d  
C. Consultants/Contracts $7,484.00 

Total Anticipated Grant Expenditures June 1-December 31,2013 - $29,011.78 

Page 7 



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 


STATE OF MISSOURI 

County of Boone 
) ea. 

June Session of the April Adjourned Term. 20 13 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 4th day of June 20 13 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby re-appoint the 
following: 

Name Board Period 
Jean M. Sax Energy & Environment May 3 1,201 3 through May 3 1,20 16 

Commission 
Gregory Martin Planning & Zoning May 31,2013 through May 31,2017 

Commission 
Michael Morrison Planning & Zoning March 4,2013 through March 4, 

Commission 2017 

Done this 4th day of June, 20 13. 

Daniel K. Ltwill 
Presiding Commissioner 

Karen M. Miller 
District I Commissioner 

t M. Thompson 
I1 Commissioner 



Dan Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District I Commissioner 
Janet Thompson, District II Commissioner 

Boone County Government Center 
801 E. Walnut, Room 333 

Columbia, MO 65201 
573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-4311 

E-mail: commission@boonecountymo.org 

Boone County Commission 

BOONE COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION 

E M w 4 y  
APPLICATION FORM 

Board or Commission: EU ~ 1 4b~-d G,,I ~ 5 ~ - Term: 31 3'4 
Current Townsl-lip: Today's Date: g r - 2 3  -20 / 3 

4
Name: k ~ d f l  shy 

Home Address: / f i b  0, f i ~ O J fld' 
4Business Address: Q M  c I H ~ s.p & C  Zip Code: -d 57 / 

Home Phone: Work Phone: 239 
Fax: 37 3  UP 3079 E-mail: 573 2b6 L. 6--27 o9bi--

Past Community Service: 
Lg 744/\45:< , . Y A5 % /?if2 g 

\ ' >  
Ref~icnces:  L ~ g r c~ - r s , . J y r )7 q ~ 7 1 7 7 b o / l ,  R/uL Z J - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~C~DCL 

:5d~.1~/lidh)L t t - b L J - ? 1 3 /  W S d  ) - / ' ~ X N Q C ~775 z.T-A-kzo5 
~ l r j o a  c . o 0 ~ e / t g 4 o ~ / (573 '189 -3731  K ~ Lycpc~573 7q- zfqiJ
a-8,~wb*T 573 L3< cZ36 ~ o t $ t , d~ b d t ~h77) bqb-36-* 

Ihabe'no objections to the information in this application being made public. To the best of 
my knowledge at this time Ican serve a full term if appoi do hereby certify that the 
above information is true and accurate. 

Applicant 1 

Signature 

Return Application Boone County Commission Office 
To: Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
Columbia, MO 65201 
Fax: 573-886-4311 

An Affirmative Actior!lEqual Opportunity Institution 



Dan Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Karen M. Miller, District I Commissioner 
Janet Thompson, District II Commissioner 

tB$x'o"F>- Boone County Government Center 
3' 8/ Qr - -,"& 801 E. Walnut, Room 333 

t \-,... 3. \ Columbia, MO 65201 

ic~ g i i.Q* ,  *I 573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-4311 
'E ,$ E-mail: commiss~on@boonecountymo.org 

~ 2 ~ S S 0 \ ) **-:4ndf;y 71 

Boone Countv Commission 

BOONE COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION 
APPLICATION FORM 

Board or Commission: Planning & Zoning Commission Term: 

Current Township: Katy Today's Date: 5/14/2013 

Name: -Gregory Martin 

Home Address: 3910 McGill Pointe Dr 
City: Rocheport Zip Code: 65279 

Business Address: 1712 East Pointe Dr 
City: Columbia Zip Code: 65201 

Home Phone: 573-819-4363 Work Phone: 573-875-5093 ex3046 
Fax: E-mail: gkmartin52@yahoo.com gregm@millerd 

Qualifications: Station Commander Boone Countv Fire District, Current Commissioner for Katv 
township. Planing and Zor~inaCommission. 

Past Comnlunity Service: ~ o a dadarivisoyr m t e e  

References: 

Ihave no objections to the information in this application being made public. To the best of 
my knowledgeat this time Ican serve a full term if appointed. Ido hereby certify that the 
above information is true and accurate. 

Applicant Signature 

ReturnApplication Boone County Commission Ofice 
To: Boone County GovernmentCenter 

801 EastWalnut, Room 333 
Columbia, MO 65201 
Fax: 573-886-4311 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Institution 



Dan Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
K a y  Miller, District I Commissioner 
&net Thompson, District II Commissioner 

Boone County Government Center 
801 E. Walnut, Room 333 

Columbia, MO 65201 
573-886-4305 FAX 573-886-4311 

E-mail: commission@boonecountymo.org 

Boone County Commission 

BOONE COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION 
APPLICATION FORM 

Board or Commission: Planning & Zoning Commission Term: 

Current Township: Columbia Today's Date: 411912013 

Name: Michael Morrison 

Home Address: 1771 SOU.^^ Olivet Road 
City: Columbia Zip Code: 65201 

Business Address: 
City: Zip Code: 

Home Phone: 573-443-1771 Work Phone: 573-823-5660 
Fax: E-mail: mcmorrisonl@ccis.edu 

Qualifications: Current P and Z Commission Member 

Past Community Service: p 7 ~nm-lon. . 
Road and Bridge Advisory Board 

Dan Pierce - 573-874-1958 

I have no objections to the information in this application being made public. To the best of 
my knowledge at this time Ican serve a full term if appointed. Ido hereby certify that the 
above information is true and accurate. 

Applicant Signature 

Return Application Boone County Commission Office 
To: Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 
Columbia, MO 65201 
Fax: 573-886-4311 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Institution 


